
 Agenda

Page 1

Licensing and Regulatory Sub-Committee (Hearing)

Time and Date
10.00 am on Tuesday, 26th September, 2017

Place
Dame Ellen Terry Suite - Council House

Public Business

1. Appointment of Chair  

2. Apologies  

3. Declarations of Interest  

4. Licensing Act 2003 - Application to Review a Premises Licence  (Pages 3 
- 36)

To consider an application to review a Premises Licence in respect of Qadz 
Local, 1A Heath Road, Coventry.

Note: The review applicant and their representative have been invited to 
          Attend the hearing.
          The Licensee and their representative have also been invited to attend.

The City Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy is available on the Council’s 
website. Alternatively, please contact us if you require a hard copy. 

5. Any Other Business  

To consider any other items of business which the Chair decides to take as a 
matter of urgency because of the special circumstances involved.

Private Business
Nil

Martin Yardley, Deputy Chief Executive (Place), Council House Coventry

18 September 2017

Note: The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is 
Usha Patel Tel: 024 7683 3198

Membership: Councillors G Crookes, L Harvard and G Ridley

Public Document Pack



Page 2

Please note: a hearing loop is available in the committee rooms

If you require a British Sign Language interpreter for this meeting 
OR it you would like this information in another format or 
language please contact us.

Usha Patel/Carolyn Sinclair 
Tel: 024 7683 3198/3166
Email: usha.patel@coventry.gov.uk or

  Carolyn.Sinclair@coventry.gov.uk

mailto:usha.patel@coventry.gov.uk
mailto:Carolyn.Sinclair@coventry.gov.uk


Qadz Local, 1A Heath Road, Coventry. CV2 4PY

Review Application Summary

The application is for a Review of the premises licence for:
Qadz Local,
1A Heath Road, 
Coventry,
CV2 4PY

The application has been made by the Council’s Trading Standards Team

The grounds for Review are:

The sale of an age restricted product to a 16 year old and the possession and supply of 
illegal tobacco products from the premises.

A copy of the licence which details the permissions of the premises currently operate to 
are appended to this note.

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



B
o

ro
 C

o
n
s
t 
&

 W
a
rd

 B
d
y

3
2

8
3

9
3

LB

3

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

HEATH ROAD

20

12

1
0

3

Court

Swan

1 to 21

2
0
6

2
0
4

to 2
0
2

207

218

197

93.6m

5
4

228

4

1a

2
5
2

G
a
rag

e

254

4
2

264

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

S
W

A
N

 LA
N

E

92.2m

2
1
9

2
1
9
a

221

93.6m

2
3
1

2
3
0

242

211

209

Qadz Local

This Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mappingThis Map is reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping

with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery with the permission of the controller of of Her Majesty's Stationery 

Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes 

Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil 

proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.proceedings.

© Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) © Crown copyright. All rights reserved 100026294 (2017) 

© NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information © NERC. All rights reserved. © Landmark Information 

Group LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyrightGroup LM00080 & HLUD0002. Cities Revealed ® copyright

by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.by the GeoInformation © Group 2001, All rights reserved.

Other data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City CouncilOther data © Coventry City Council

Regulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory ServicesRegulatory Services

Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council Coventry City Council 

CC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PYCC4, Coventry, CV1 2PY

Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333Tel: 08085 834 333 abcPage 31



This page is intentionally left blank





D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\4\6\AI00023645\$np1tsjj3.doc

 LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

HEARING PROCEDURE NOTE

1. The Members of the Sub-committee will enter the hearing room.

2. The Chair will introduce the Members of the Sub-committee and its supporting officers 
(normally a legal adviser and a minute taker) and will ask each of the parties (and their 
representatives) to identify themselves.

3. The Chair will ask if the parties have received and understood the procedure note (and in 
particular that cross-examination by the parties is not allowed) and whether anyone 
present would like the procedure explained further?

4. The Chair will confirm any relevant further documents the licensing authority has 
received before the hearing and will be considering, and will ask the parties whether 
there are any other documents they now wish to present (subject to the other parties' 
consent) and their reasons for doing so.

5. The Chair will ask if any party wishes to call witnesses in support of their case and their 
reasons for doing so. 

6. The Licensing Officer will give a brief description of the application, confirm whether all 
relevant application formalities have been complied with and where relevant, that the 
authority has notified the parties of any points that the authority wanted clarification on at 
the hearing?

7. The Chair will invite the applicant/licensee/review applicant (or representative) to present 
their case (maximum 20 minutes).

8. The Chair will invite Members of the Sub-committee to ask the applicant/licensee/review 
applicant (or representative) questions.

9. The Chair will invite each objector/review review respondent (or representative) to 
present their case (maximum 20 minutes each)

10. The Chair will invite Members of the Sub-committee to ask each objector/review 
respondent (or representative) questions.

11. The Chair will invite each objector/review respondent (or representative) to sum up their 
case and if they wish, to comment on anything said by any other party (maximum 10 
minutes).

12. The Chair will invite the applicant/licensee/review applicant to sum up their case and if 
they wish, to comment on anything said by any other party (maximum 10 minutes).

Page 33



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\4\6\AI00023645\$np1tsjj3.doc 2

*[13. The Members of the Sub-committee will retire with their supporting officers to make their 
       decision.

14 The Members of the Sub-committee and their supporting officers will return to the hearing 
room and the Chair will invite the Committee Solicitor to inform the meeting of the 
decision made, any facts relied on, the reasons for the decision and any specific legal 
advice given.]

15.  The Sub-committee's decision will be confirmed in a written Notice of Determination that 
will be issued to all parties within 10 working days of the determination.

      *   Where permitted by the Act, the Chair may close the meeting at this point and re-convene 
          the meeting in private at a later date for the Sub-committee to make its decision.

   

Page 34



1234567
Licensing Act 2003
Briefing Note 7 – Hearing to Consider an Application to Review a Premises Licence

Background

A premises licence remains in force in perpetuity (unless a time-limited licence has been 
granted). Where the way in which the premises are being run gives rise to concerns relevant to 
the licensing objectives it is possible for the licence to be re-examined by the Licensing Authority. 
The Licensing Authority cannot review a licence of its own volition but must do so in one of two 
circumstances:
(a) where a review application has been accepted from a "responsible authority" or any other 

person; or
(b) where the Magistrates' Court has triggered a review following a closure order. 

Where a review application is made it is served on the licensee, Responsible Authorities and is 
advertised by the licensing authority. Responsible Authorities or anyone else can 'join in' on the 
review by making their own representations.

A hearing is required to determine whether the licence should be allowed to continue or to 
continue with modifications.  

Section 182 Guidance (Mar 2015)

Particular reference should be made to Part 11 and Parts 15.55 – 15.56.

Local Statement of Licensing Policy (2016)

Particular reference should be made to Parts 4, 6, 7

Human Rights Act 

The hearing procedure and the availability of a statutory right of appeal comply with the Article 6 
requirement to provide a fair hearing when determining the licensee's and objectors' civil rights. A 
decision to modify, suspend or revoke a premises licence will interfere with the licensee's  
property rights and Article1 Protocol1 will be engaged requiring such action to be in the public 
interest and to be a proportional response to meeting the four licensing objectives.  

The Sub-committee's powers

Having heard from the review applicant and anyone else making "relevant representations" and 
the licensee, the sub-committee may:
(a) take no action; or
(b) issue an informal warning letter; or
(c) modify the conditions of licence*; or
(d) exclude a licensable activity from taking place on the premises; or
(e) remove the designated premises supervisor; or
(f) suspend a licence for up to 3 months; or
(g) revoke the licence.

Page 35



2

[* controls on live or recorded music that are suspended by the Live Music Act 2012 and SI 
2014/3253 can also be reintroduced at a review.] 

Rights of Appeal

An aggrieved licensee can appeal to Coventry Magistrates' Court against actions (c) – (g) above 
and anyone else can appeal against actions (a) – (f). Any decision taken by a sub-committee 
does not take effect until after the period for lodging an appeal has elapsed or, where an appeal 
has been lodged, until the appeal is disposed of by the magistrates' court.

V7 (05/15)

Page 36


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Act 2003 - Application to Review a Premises Licence
	02 - Qadz Local Review Application
	03 - Qadz Local Full Premises Licence
	04 - Qadz Local Location Plan
	05 - Qadz Local Hearing - Procedure Note
	06 - Qadz Local Hearing Briefing Note Review a Premises Licence


